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Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
520 Lafayette Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155-3898

\OOI Telephone (612) 296-6300

August 7, 1991

The Honorable LeRoy A. Stumpf The Honorable Jim Tunheim
Minnesota State Senator Minnesota State Representative
G-24 Capitol 335 State Office Building
St. Paul, Minnesota 55155 ' . St. Paul, Minnesota ’55155

Dear Senator Stumpf and Representative Tunheim:

RE: Hallock Elementary School, Hallock, LEAK00002128
Hallock High School, Hallock, LEAK00001318

I am writing to inform you that actions have been taken to investigate
contaminated soil and/or ground water at sites in your district. The sites are
Hallock Elementary School at 411 South Fourth Street and Hallock High School at
444 North Ash in Hallock. As alloved by the Petroleum Tank Release Cleanup Act,
the responsible party has applied to the Minnesota Petroleum Tank Release
Compensation Board (Petro Board) for reimbursement of 90 percent of their
cleanup costs up to $1,000,000. :

On July 11, 1991, the Petro Board voted to reimburse Hallock Elementary.School
$14,943 and Hallock High School $15,155 in repayment of cleanup costs.

“If you would like more information on the status of these sites, please contact

Charles V. Williams
Commissioner
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MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
COMMISSIONER’S SITE REPORT
TO THE PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE
COMPENSATION BOARD

Site ID¥: Release Site: Applicant:

LEAKR00002832 Rochester Health Care Center Beverly Enterprises
LEAK00002935 Church of the Assumption The Church of the Assumption
LEAK00001195 Phillips 66 (Texatonka Service) Mildred Fine Trust
LEAK00002999 Fine Properties of Minnesota Fine Properties of Minnesota
LEAK00002504 Messiah Lutheran Church Messiah Lutheran Church
LEAKQ0002354 Northwest Wholesale Lumber Northwest Wholesale Lumber
LEAKO0001318 Hallock High School Jerry A. Scott, Superintendent
LEAK00002128 Hallock Elementary School Jerry A. Scott, Superintendent
LEAK00002827 Skyline Bowling Lanes Skyline Bowling Lanes
LEAK00000827 Pump and Munch Store Tripp 0il Company, Inc.

1. Cleanup Determination: ADEQUATE WHEN COMPLETED

I hereby determine, pursuvant to Minn. Stat. § 115C.09, subd. 2(b) (1990),
that the corrective action designs approved by the Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency (MPCA) staff, when fully completed, will adequately address the release
from the sites referenced above in terms of public health, welfare and the
environment.

2. Compliance with Applicable Requirements: ADEQUATE

Information readily available to the MPCA staff shows that the applicants
have complied with the applicable requirements of Minn. Stat. § 115C.09,
subd. 2(c) (1990).

The determinations in this report are made solely for the purpose of
determining eligibility for reimbursement under Minn. Stat. § 115C.09,” subd. 2
(1990). Nothing in this site report releases any person from liability and the
MPCA reserves the right to require additional work if a corrective action
referenced above is later determined to be inadequate.

Dated: kb@«é 2oy 77/ | W—
Richard A. Svanda, P.E.

Director
Hazardous Vaste Divis%pn




